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THE NILES BROADCASTING CO., INC.

Kermit Geary
R.D. 2 Box 293
Walnutport, Pa. 18088

POST OFFICE BOX 307, NILES, 01110 44446 - 652-1721

Fred Grace
Radio Station WNIO
P.O.Box 307
Niles, Ohio
February 26, 1963

Dear Sir:
In reference to your letter received by our station on the

above date, I am very happy to confirm your reception of W.01.I.0 1540

KC, Niles, Ohio. According to our logs on file, your log is not
only comparable to ours, but as Mr. Mike Anthony put it, "Word for

Word".
From the description you have given us your equipment, my

personal opinion is that of an extremely good setup. One that you

should be proud of.

We transmit our directional signal with a Sates Model BC -500T,
500W. Transmitter M-5544, with a high level, class "3" Modulation
capability of 100%. Our Oistortion, measured at 95% modulation is
less than 3%. We are fully convinced of the reliability of our
equipment and are proud to add your letter of reception to our files
of N R.C. letters. I am truely sorry for the selay, and hope to
hear'from you again real soon.

Thanking you again for your correspondence;

Fred J. Grace
Asst. Chief Lngr., WNIO
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